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Subject: Fibi Func(onal Council: First mee(ng Invita(on
Date: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 at 10:40:26 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: ORIS <ORIS@jhu.edu>
To: Eboni Wise <ewise1@jhmi.edu>, Meredith Piplani <mpiplan1@jhu.edu>, Tom Judy

<tjudy1@jhu.edu>, Ashley Evans <abecke11@jhmi.edu>, Tina Nizer <tnizer1@jhu.edu>, Sharel
Brown <sbrown80@jhmi.edu>, Amy Rost <amyrost@jhmi.edu>, Jennifer Hallyburton
<jhallyb2@jhu.edu>, Jami Long <jlong1@jhmi.edu>, April Hawkins <aphawkin@jhsph.edu>,
Nicole Aaron <naaron1@jhu.edu>, Jessica Atlass Roscoe <jatlass1@jhmi.edu>, Terry Choi
<twon1@jhmi.edu>, Lisa Eklund <leklund2@jhu.edu>, Joyclyn Gilmore <jgilmor1@jhu.edu>,
Arle\e Langer <alanger1@jhmi.edu>, Faye Mackall <fmackal1@jhmi.edu>, Ted Fehskens
<efehske1@jhu.edu>, Mora Harris <mharr154@jhu.edu>, Julie Ryder <jryder9@jhu.edu>, Chris
Witczak <cwitcza2@jhu.edu>, Laurel Peck <lricucci@jhmi.edu>, Laura No^e
<lno^e1@jhmi.edu>, Irina Fedorova <ifedoro1@jhu.edu>, Carolyn Ferrell
<chammon9@jhmi.edu>

CC: Bob Taylor <ret@jhu.edu>, Emily Yuan <yyuan1@jhu.edu>, Ellen Morthole
<emortho1@jhu.edu>, Angel Gasior <angel.gasior@jhu.edu>
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Greetings, Everyone.
 
We are now at a point in Fibi Implementation where we’ll be moving more into enhancement
prioritization, implementation and testing, rather than focusing on fundamental
implementation activities.  Therefore, it is a great time to begin the work of the JHU Fibi
Functional Council.  Earlier, some of you’d indicated an interest in participating in this group. 
We also have added some additional people who have been instrumental in testing and
feedback since we went live.  We hope you will all participate.
 
We’d like to gather the group, as many as possible, to begin formulating our purpose and
processes.  To that end, below is a link to a very quick survey to gather participants’
availability for this first meeting.  Please click the button below to complete the survey as soon
as possible.
 

 
Thank you,
 

Ellen Morthole
 

 
 
 
 
PS:  FYI, below is the text of the original invitation, explaining the concept of the Fibi

https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.surveymonkey.com%2Fr%2FTWPXHCS&data=05%7C02%7Cemortho1%40jhu.edu%7C252705a78c544aef62ce08dc856d7091%7C9fa4f438b1e6473b803f86f8aedf0dec%7C0%7C0%7C638531952289433533%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uIVs1HcnNZ5KRZg6Gfb1vZOv3RbBmITbxr6loMoK6Xk%3D&reserved=0
https://oris.jhu.edu/
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PS:  FYI, below is the text of the original invitation, explaining the concept of the Fibi
Functional Council:
 
 
Greetings!
 
As you know, Fibi launches this October 23, 2023.  Software, once launched, never stays the same;
bugs are found, pain points and enhancements identified.  When these issues arise, it falls to us to
prioritize and determine the construction of new functionality to pass on to our developers at Polus
Software Solutions.  In order to perform this duty in a representative fashion for our enterprise-wide
tool, ORIS seeks to create a Fibi Functional Council.  Will you consider joining this group?
 
You have been identified as a potential Functional Council member because you’ve either
gained Coeus Expert status in the past, been active in Fibi User Acceptance testing or hold a
position at the university with a unique and necessary point of view.  
 
If you are interested in participating, please let us know by Friday, October 13, 2023.  At this stage,
we are gauging interest in participation; indicating interest is not a formal acceptance of
responsibility but will keep you in the loop as ORIS continues to develop the shape and format of
the group, it’s gatherings and governance.  
 
Thank you for considering this opportunity!  If you know of any others who would make a good
addition to the Fibi Functional Council, please feel free to nominate them!
 


